M54 to M6 Link Road

From: Dinah Patel <Dinah.Patel@fieldfisher.com>

Sent: 17 November 2020 17:40

To: M54 to M6 Link Road

Subject: FW: M54 to M6 DCO - Deadline 2 - request to make oral representations at CAH
and ISH [FFW-DOCS.FID5806108]

Attachments: 2020.10.21 Letter to Planning Inspectorate re. CAH ISH Deadline C - 91183779_2

(002) - 91512522_1.PDF

Categories: Deadline, AO

Dear Louise,

| refer to our exchange below (and attachment) and confirm again that Allow wish to attend and speak at the Issue
Specific Hearing re. Biodiversity and Cultural Heritage (ISH) and the Compulsory Acquisition Hearings (CAH) and if
required the Reserved Hearings Dates on the dates set out in the rules 9 and 13. Counsel will speak on behalf of
Allow. Counsel is available on the ISH and CAH dates and has some timetabling limitations on the Reserved Hearing
Dates which we hope the Examining Authority will accommodate if the Reserved Hearing Dates are required.

Kind regards,
Dinah

Dinah Patel
Director

D:+44 121 210 6212
M:+

Click here for information relating to Covid-19 business impacts

]

in [w

From: M54 to M6 Link Road <M54toM6linkroad @planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 9:50 AM

To: Dinah Patel <Dinah.Patel @fieldfisher.com>; M54 to M6 Link Road

<M54toM6linkroad @planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: M54 to M6 DCO - Deadline C - request to make oral representations at CAH and ISH [FFW-
DOCS.FID5806108]

Dear Dinah

Thank you for your email and attached document, it will be kept as a submission for Procedural Deadline C (Tuesday
3 November 2020).

Once the Rule 8 letter has been published we advise you to read this carefully, as you may need to make additional
submissions for this Deadline.

The Rule 8 Letter will also provide additional guidance on what is needed to be submitted, both in respect of the
CAHs and ISHs.

Yours sincerely



Louise Evans

Case Manager

National Infrastructure Planning

07458 014406

0303 444 5698

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: louise.evans@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (National Infrastructure)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (Casework and appeals)
Twitter: @PINSgov

Nid yw'r cyfartherbiad hwn yn gyfystyr & chyngor cyfreithiol/ This communication does not
constitute legal advice.

Edrychwch ar ein Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd cyn anfon gwybodaeth at yr Arolygiaeth
Gynllunio/ Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.

Yegrifennwch ataf yn Gymraeg

Plaaca wirta tn ma i Wilalesh ar

From: Dinah Patel <Dinah.Patel @fieldfisher.com>

Sent: 21 October 2020 13:14

To: M54 to M6 Link Road <M54toM6linkroad@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: M54 to M6 DCO - Deadline C - request to make oral representations at CAH and ISH [FFW-
DOCS.FID5806108]

Dear Sirs,
Please see attached.
Yours faithfully,

Fieldfisher LLP

Dinah Patel
Director

D:+44 121 210 6212
M:+

Click here for information relating to Covid-19 business impacts
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Aspen House, Central Boulevard, Blythe Valley Park, Solihull, B90 8AJ

www.fieldfisher.com




We do not intend to change our bank details. If you receive any communication that any of our bank details have changed, telephone us and speak to your
contact at our office before transferring any funds. We do not accept respons bility for monies paid into a wrong bank account in any circumstances.

This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you receive this message in error, please contact the sender immediately,
destroy the email and any attachments and do not use, copy, store or disclose this email and any attachments for any purpose. Fieldfisher does not accept
service of documents by electronic means without express prior agreement.

For details about what personal information we collect and why, please see our Privacy Notice on our website at www _fieldfisher.com.

Fieldfisher is the trading name of Fieldfisher LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number OC318472) and is
authorised and regulated by the Solicitors' Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their professional qualifications is available at its registered office,
Riverbank House, 2 Swan Lane, London EC4R 3TT. We use the term partner to refer to a member of Fieldfisher LLP or an employee or consultant with
equivalent standing or qualifications.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and
its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone.
Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email
Jfrom your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The
Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts
no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of
the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies
of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646172
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Your Ref:  TR010054/2002587 Dinah Patel

Director
+44 (0)121 210 6212 (Direct Dial)
)

dinah.patel@fieldfisher.com

21 October 2020

Dear Sirs
Subject M54 to M6 DCO (‘the DCQO'") — Deadline C (3 November 2020)

We are Solicitors for and act on behalf of Allow Limited ("Allow"). Allow were represented at the Preliminary
Hearing by Mrs Christine Baggott of Bagshaws.

On behalf of Allow we request:

1. a separate Compulsory Acquisition Hearing (CAH) to hear Allow's oral objections to the compulsory
acquisition of its land interests; and

2. attendance at the following Issue Specific Hearings (ISH) in order that Allow's oral representations
can be heard by the Examining Authority:

€) the Biodiversity, Ecology and Natural Environment; and
(b) Cultural Heritage Session.
Compulsory Acquisition Hearing

The DCO contains a humber of applications for compulsory acquisition powers to acquire Allow's property
interests and a separate hearing is requested in order for the Examining Authority to hear Allow's oral
representations. Allow will be represented by Counsel and the nature and complexity of the issues that
relate to Allow's land interest warrants a separate hearing. There remain serious issues relating to the extent
of the land take by the Applicant and the reasons for choosing Allow's land as the area for mitigation in
respect of the entire Scheme.

Belgium | China | France | Germany | Ireland | Italy | Luxembourg | Netherlands | Spain | UK | US (Silicon Valley)

Fieldfisher is the trading name of Fieldfisher LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number OC318472) and is
authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their professional qualifications is available at its registered office,
Riverbank House, 2 Swan Lane, London EC4R 3TT. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the Fieldfisher LLP, or an employee or consultant with
equivalent standing and qualifications.



Issue Specific Hearing — Biodiversity, Ecology and Natural Environment and Cultural Heritage

Allow wish to make oral representations in respect of the justification for land acquired for biodiversity
mitigation. Allow have appointed its own ecology consultants, Aspect, who have raised significant issues
and concerns with the scale and location of the mitigation provision put forward by the Applicant. Given that
the Applicant is seeking compulsory purchase powers to acquire Allow's land interests mainly for ecological
mitigation Allow should be able to put its case forward to the Examining Authority.

Allow also wish to make representations in respect of the consideration by the Applicant of both the
identification of the significance of heritage assets and the assessment of impacts and effects. Allow wish
to address the flawed approach by the Application in relation to the identification of heritage assets by the
Applicant. Issues in relation to cultural heritage should not be limited to the impact on heritage assets and
Allow must have an opportunity to put forward its oral representation following the assessment of heritage
assets by its historic landscape consultants, RPS. No trial trenching has been undertakin within plots 5/2
and 4/20c (or indeed anywhere at all within the Scheme boundary), the presence or absence of
archaeological sites or features remains uncertain. Without hearing Allow's oral representations, the
Examining Authority cannot assess the particular significance of archaeological sites or features on Allow's
land interests.

It should also be noted by the Examining Authority that RPS have not be able to visit the National Archives
(Kew) or any other archives during their assessment due to the COVID-19 pandemic) and as such their
assessment has been limited to available source material.

Draft Timetable

Allow have instructed Counsel to represent its interests at the CAH and ISH. Allow ask that the Examining
Authority confirm dates for the CAH and ISH as soon as possible so that dates can be fixed in Counsel's
diary. Non-availability of Counsel will be prejudicial to Allow's case and expose them to additional legal

costs. Accordingly, we ask that the Examining Authority to confirm the date for the CAH and ISH as soon
as possible.

Yours faithfully

Fieldfisher
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